Center for Professional
HEALTH Practice of Nursing

Tips for accessing the HeartCode ACLS online module:

= You will receive an email from elearning.heart.org with a link to access the online
module.

o If you do not receive this email, please check your Spam, Clutter or Junk
folders prior to contacting CPPN. To try to prevent the email from being
marked as Spam, Clutter or Junk, please add the email address
elearning.heart.org to your Address Book or Contacts in your email server.

Pollx Butler

From: elearning help—heartorg
Sent: Saturday, September 08, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Polly Butler

Subject: AHA Course Assignment on eLeaming.heart.org
Dear Poll;

You have been assigned a course on eLearning heart.org by UCDMC

Link for participant

HeartCode ® ACLS to access online key

ssigned to: Polly Butler - pebutleri@ucdavis. e

‘Click the link below to auton iy course you it have an account set up on
eLearning heart.org. you will o

Click here to enroll in thi
[Note: If the above link i e copy the URL below and paste it in your browser]

=20&code=KR3BPS5FY 1 &rand=NTQ4MDUONQ==

Thank you

The AHA eLearning Team

= The link within the email will direct you to elearning.heart.org home page to
Activate Course

—

elLearning
American Heart Association

Advanced Cardiovaseular Life Support (ACLS)

HeartCode ® ACLS

W5 FAQ  CENME  Tan o

6.50 Hour Online Caurse Code: 18-1407
HeariCode ® ACLS
How Does This Course Work?

oep

Participants will click
activate course. A pop-up
window will come up for
them to agree to AHA

@ u| usage requirements, Once

Agree course will load.
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= Make sure your elearning.heart.org account login email address matches the
email address you received your access link from.
o If not, please make new account with matching email addresses
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